MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FORT STOCKTON INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Monday, January 22, 2024, 7:00 pm Board Meeting - 101 West Division - Fort Stockton, Texas

President Flo Garcia called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. Flo announced that the meeting was duly called and that notice of the meeting was posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

Sandra Rivera established a quorum with the following members present Flo Garcia, Jennifer Gonzales, Kay Griffith, Nacho Dominguez, and Sandra Rivera herself. Freddie Martinez and Ursula Sanchez were absent.

Nacho Dominguez led pledges to the flags, and Dr. Zamora led the invocation.

Open Forum and Public Comments

There were no public comments.

Staff Report

Apache Principal Juan Saldana led an appreciation video in recognition of the School Board for School Board Recognition Month. Apache Principal Juan Saldana announced Christan Pena as Student of the Month. Alamo Curriculum Director Sylvia Bernal announced Zayden Mata as Student of the Month. Intermediate Assistant Principal Shannon O'tierney announced Aracely Gonzalez as Student of the Month. Middle School Principal Sammy Solis announced Treydon Marquez as Student of the Month. High School Principal Dr. Ken Vogel announced Amaya Urias as Student of the Month.

Maria Gomez gave a report on financial audit. Superior ratings were given, and Dr. Zamora congratulated her on the achievement.

Public Hearing

7:14 pm open for Public Hearing. Roy Alvarado gave TAPR report. 8 sections provide accountability ratings for the 2022-2023 school year. Attendance, Graduation Readiness, TSI, ACT, SAT, Demographics, Staff Information, and Financial information are reported.

7:24 pm closed the public hearing.

Consent Agenda

Motion made by Nacho Dominguez and second by Jennifer Gonzales and carried unanimously to approve the entire consent agenda, including minutes of the regular meeting of December 12th, 2023, and check register.

Discussion

Juan Cabrera presented the report on the virtual school. Brooke and Polly were announced by Mr. Cabrera to report on TX Virtual Schools. They reported on enrollment numbers, student demographics, Student Onboarding Support, Student Experience, Current Staffing, Student Progress, Preparing for State Exams, State Testing, TX Map Spring Testing Sites, Communications, Outings-In Person Events, and TX Legislative Updates.

The Education Foundation update was given by Dr. Zamora. The foundation may be able to give 5 to 6 years of scholarships to FSISD students.

Action

District Financial Audit 2022-2023 was approved by Nacho Dominguez, second by Kay Griffith, and carried unanimously.

Pecos County Interlocal Agreement, approved by Jennifer Gonzales and second by Nacho Dominguez, was carried unanimously.

FSISD Revised Special Education Legal Framework as presented by Nacho Dominguez and second by Kay Griffith and carried unanimously.

Donations were approved as presented by Nacho Dominguez and second by Sandra Rivera, carried unanimously.

The order of Election was approved as presented by Kay Griffith and second by Jennifer Gonzales, carried unanimously.

IMA Committee approved as presented by Kay Griffith and second by Nacho Dominguez, carried unanimously.

TASB 122 Localized Policy Manual Update moved to approve the revision deletion of (LOCAL) policies as offered by TASB Policy Service by Jennifer Gonzales and second by Nacho Dominguez, carried unanimously.

The turf change order to expand the turf footprint to the Alamo playground was approved as presented by Kay Griffith and second by Nacho Dominguez, carried unanimously.

Delegate authority to Superintendent to approve work fleet quotes from Stockton Ford and Amistad Motors to expand the Fleet approved by Kay Griffith as presented and second by Nacho Dominguez, carried unanimously.

Virtual CIPs - No Action Necessary.

Delegate Authority to Superintendent to submit a letter of intent and negotiate with the city for possible Ag Barn relocation approved by Jennifer Gonzales and second by Nacho Dominguez, carried unanimously.

Closed Session

8:27 pm

No action was taken Reconvened at 9:58 pm

Superintendent Contract no action was taken.

Personal

Professional Employments:

John Barrera Teacher – Apache – Physical Education
Jared Benavente Teacher – Apache – Kindergarten
Gabriel Calzada Teacher – Middle School – Physical Education/Coach
Sergio Guardiola Assistant Principal – Middle School
Melissa Montoya Teacher – Middle School – English Language Arts
Luis Sandoval Teacher – Middle School – Social Studies
Leslie Valenzuela Teacher – Middle School - Science
Estrella Vasquez Teacher – High School – Culinary Arts

Employments:

Arianna Carrillo - Food Production Staff - Food Services Alba Guerrero - Custodian - High School

Adrianne Rivera - Inclusion Aide - Middle School

Resignations:

Christian Connor Teacher – Butz - DAEP
Sabrina Cordova Associate Principal – Middle School
Alba Guerrero Custodian – High School
Jacqueline Mendoza Special Education Aide – Apache
Rita Rodriguez Instructional Aide - Apache
Luis Sandoval Teacher – Middle School – Social Studies
Scott Thompson Teacher – Middle School – Mathematics

Transfers:

Dianna Casillas From Teacher-Middle School-Science to Teacher-Middle School-Mathematics Heather Cope From Campus Secretary-Middle School to Secretary-Special Services Lisa Crenshaw From Teacher-Apache-Kindergarten to Teacher-Apache-1st Grade Veronica Ureste From Campus-Clerk-Middle School to Campus-Secretary-Middle School The next regular meeting in February is scheduled for the 26th. The meeting adjourned at 10:00 pm.

	Presiding Officer	
Attesting Officer		